
ANDREW M. JUNEAU 

February 19, 2025 

Alaska Bar Association  

Danielle Bailey, Executive Director  

bailey@alaskabar.org  

 Re: Board of Governors Candidacy   

Dear Danielle:  

I am seeking election as a governor from the First Judicial District, to fill the seat that will be 

vacated by Ben Hofmeister.  

I am an associate attorney at Faulkner Banfield Law, P.C. My practice primarily involves 

advising nonprofit corporations, Native housing authorities, municipalities, and Alaska Native 

Corporations and their affiliated entities. I also represent individuals and businesses, mainly in small-

business transactions and litigation. Prior to joining private practice, I clerked for the Honorable Philip 

M. Pallenberg (ret.) and the Honorable Marianna C. Carpeneti, both on the Alaska Superior Court.  

I was born in Wisconsin, then went marginally west, to Minnesota. I worked in the Twin Cities, 

both at desk jobs (technical writing and business development) and restaurant jobs (washing dishes 

as well as preparing them) before graduating from the University of Minnesota Law School. During 

law school, I worked for a magistrate judge in the U.S. District Court for the District of Minnesota and 

a federal defender in the Western District of Missouri and the Eight Circuit. I then went decidedly 

further west, to live and work in Alaska.  

Here, I have been blessed with unrivaled access to nature and a small but tight-knit 

community. To get here, I acquired the unfortunate distinction of having passed the bar exam a second 

time. Fortunately, doing so has opened me up to the gratification of a practice in which I have obtained 

favorable decisions from the IRS, secured judgments from tribal courts, and assisted clients with 

resolving disputes and providing services to the community. I have also availed myself of bar counsel, 

had the displeasure of instructing a client on how to satisfy a judgment, and lived in the torrent of a 

maritime rainforest. I have worked pro bono and am currently a member of the Alaska Bar 

Association’s fee arbitration and mediation panels but know there is always more to do.  

By serving on the Board of Governors, I can use my experience to give back to and strengthen 

the legal community from which I have received much. I would be honored to have the votes of fellow 

attorneys in the First Judicial District.  

Sincerely, 

Andrew M. Juneau 

Alaska Bar no. 2206047  
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NOMINATING PETITION  

Deadline: March 7, 2025 

Alaska Bar Association Board of Governors;  

AJC; ABA Young Lawyer Delegate 

 
We, the undersigned, nominate (nominee):   to serve as: 

☐ Alaska Bar Association Board of Governor for the following judicial district:  

 ☐ 1st   ☐ 2nd/4th   ☐ 3rd  

 ☐ New Lawyer Liaison to the Board (nominee signatures are not needed for this position) 

☐ Alaska Judicial Council1 for the following jurisdiction: 

 ☐ 2nd/4th    

☐ American Bar Association Delegate for the following seat: 

 ☐ Young Lawyer Delegate 
 
______________________________________ ______________________________________ 
(Signature of Nominator)    (Print Name) 
 
______________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Signature of Nominator)     (Print Name) 
 
______________________________________ ______________________________________ 
(Signature of Nominator)    (Print Name) 
 
 
I hereby consent to the above nomination.  If running for the AJC I am aware of the requirement to file 
a Conflict of Interest Statement with the Alaska Public Offices Commission if nominated.1 
 
______________________________________ ______________________________________ 
(Signature of Nominee)     (Print Name) 
 
 
In addition to the above signatures, candidates should submit a resume and/or a letter with a 
statement of your background, which will be posted on the Bar’s website. Materials must be 
received by Friday, March 7, 2025. 

 

Mail to:  Email: bailey@alaskabar.org  
840 K Street, Suite 100 Fax: (907) 272-2932 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

                                                 
1 PLEASE NOTE: Attorneys receiving a salary from the State of Alaska or from the U.S. Government are ineligible 
for appointment (Alaska Constitution, Article 4, Section 8). The person appointed to the Council is subject to the 
disclosure requirements of AS 39.50, the Conflict of Interest Law. An attorney may not serve on the Council and the 
Commission on Judicial Conduct simultaneously. 

Andrew M. Juneau

Andrew M. Juneau

Ben Hofmeister (Feb 15, 2025 16:45 AKST) Ben Hofmeister

James Sheehan (Feb 16, 2025 16:50 AKST)
James Sheehan James Sheehan

Mary Calderon (Feb 18, 2025 16:16 AKST)
Mary Calderon Mary Calderon


